Apnl 7, 1997

Professor Robert Brauneis
National Law Center

George Washington University
720 20th Street

Washington, DC 20052

Dear Professor Brauneis:

On behalf of the Assassination Records Review Board, I would like to take this opportunity to thank
you for testifying at our hearing in Washington, DC on April 2, 1997.

Not only did you provide valuable testimony to the Board, but you managed to do so with little time
to prepare.  Your remarks will be most helpful in the coming weeks as the Board makes a decision

about the status and disposition of the Zapruder film.

Again, thank you for your time and cooperation in connection with our hearing.  We look forward to
working with you in the future as we seek to fulfill our mandate.

Sincerely,

David G. Marwell
Executive Director



Apnl 7, 1997

Mr. Richard B. Trask
35 Centere Sreet
Danvers, MA 01923

Dear Mr. Trask:

On behalf of the Assassination Records Review Board, I would like to take this opportunity to thank
you for testifying at our hearing in Washington, DC on April 2, 1997.

Not only did you provide valuable testimony to the Board, but you managed to do so with little time
to prepare.  Your remarks will be most helpful in the coming weeks as the Board makes a decision

about the status and disposition of the Zapruder film.

Again, thank you for your time and cooperation in connection with our hearing.  We look forward to
working with you in the future as we seek to fulfill our mandate.

Sincerely,

David G. Marwell
Executive Director



Apnl 7, 1997

James Lesar, Esq.

918 F Street, NW
Room 509
Washington, DC 20004

Dear Mr. Lesar:

On behalf of the Assassination Records Review Board, I would like to take this opportunity to thank
you for testifying at our hearing in Washington, DC on April 2, 1997.

Not only did you provide valuable testimony to the Board, but you managed to do so with little time
to prepare.  Your remarks will be most helpful in the coming weeks as the Board makes a decision

about the status and disposition of the Zapruder film.

Again, thank you for your time and cooperation in connection with our hearing.  We look forward to
working with you in the future as we seek to fulfill our mandate.

Sincerely,

David G. Marwell
Executive Director



Apnl 7, 1997

Professor Art Simon
95 East 10th Street, Apt. 6
New York, NY 10003

Dear Professor Simon:

On behalf of the Assassination Records Review Board, I would like to take this opportunity to thank
you for testifying at our hearing in Washington, DC on April 2, 1997.

Not only did you provide valuable testimony to the Board, but you managed to do so with little time
to prepare.  Your remarks will be most helpful in the coming weeks as the Board makes a decision

about the status and disposition of the Zapruder film.

Again, thank you for your time and cooperation in connection with our hearing.  We look forward to
working with you in the future as we seek to fulfill our mandate.

Sincerely,

David G. Marwell
Executive Director



Apnl 7, 1997

Mr. Moses M. Weitzman
0-67 Fairlawn Parkway
Fairlawn, NJ 07410

Dear Mr. Weitzman:

On behalf of the Assassination Records Review Board, I would like to take this opportunity to thank
you for testifying at our hearing in Washington, DC on April 2, 1997.

Not only did you provide valuable testimony to the Board, but you managed to do so with little time
to prepare.  Your remarks will be most helpful in the coming weeks as the Board makes a decision

about the status and disposition of the Zapruder film.

Again, thank you for your time and cooperation in connection with our hearing.  We look forward to
working with you in the future as we seek to fulfill our mandate.

Sincerely,

David G. Marwell
Executive Director



Apnl 7, 1997

Mr. Josiah Thompson

Josiah Thompson Investigations
2176 Union Street

San Francisco, CA 94123-4016

Dear Mr. Thompson:

On behalf of the Assassination Records Review Board, I would like to take this opportunity to thank
you for testifying at our hearing in Washington, DC on April 2, 1997.

Not only did you provide valuable testimony to the Board, but you managed to do so with little time
to prepare.  Your remarks will be most helpful in the coming weeks as the Board makes a decision

about the status and disposition of the Zapruder film.

Again, thank you for your time and cooperation in connection with our hearing. We look forward to
working with you in the future as we seek to fulfill our mandate.

Sincerely,

David G. Marwell
Executive Director



